Langsett Parish Council

Parish Clerk: Avril Sturdy, 10 Rookery Way, Thurgoland S35 7BX Phone: 07724 755236

2nd March 2020

Open to all members of the press and public

The next meeting of Langsett Parish Council will be held at the Barn, Langsett at **7.30pm** on **Monday 9th March 2020** for the purpose of transacting the following business:-

Avríl Sturdy

Clerk to the Council

<u>AGENDA</u>

PUBLIC PARTICIPATION – 10 MINUTES

- 1. To welcome: Representatives of Highways England and Contractors working on behalf of Highways England (who will also be taking part in the discussion under agenda item 6).
- 2. To receive apologies for absence and consider reasons given for non-attendance
- 3. To receive any declarations of interest under the Council's adopted code of conduct arising from matters on the agenda
- 4. To consider and approve the minutes of the meeting held on Monday 13th January 2020
- 5. To consider any matters arising from the previous minutes, not appearing elsewhere on the agenda
- 6. To receive an update regarding proposed schedule of road works on the A628 for 2020-21
- 7. To receive any other items related to roads and transport, car parking issues including use of Gilbert Hill and forthcoming Langsett Trail Series13 Event on 28th March
- 8. To confirm response made to planning applications received between parish council meetings
- 9. To receive and comment on any planning applications received since this agenda was produced
- 10. To consider any response to BMBC Housing Requirements study
- 11. To consider the current situation regarding the Parish Noticeboard
- 12. To receive items to bring to the attention of BMBC Neighbourhood Services including litter/bins and to consider any response to the Great British Spring Clean
- 13. To receive items related to footpaths and public rights of way issues
- 14. To consider any feedback from items of correspondence received from Peak District NPA.
- 15. To receive a report from the Clerk concerning the progress on any outstanding items not listed on the agenda including use of historical photographs
- 16. To receive any feedback from District Councillors in attendance
- 17. To consider response from Superfast Broadband regarding broadband provision and any action required
- 18. To consider the updated Disciplinary and Grievance Arrangements 2019 for adoption
- 19. To receive information regarding the new YLCA website and on-line access for Councillors
- 20. To consider the renewal of Insurance provision and renewal quotation
- 21. To receive information regarding matters having financial implications for the Council including confirmation that the Precept request has been sent, and to agree payments and note income in accordance with the Parish Council budget

- 22. To consider the change of date of the May meeting to Monday 18th May 2020
- 23. To consider the dates of 2020/21 meetings to be confirmed at the May meeting
- 24. To consider any action required from any items of correspondence that have been received since the last meeting, not appearing elsewhere on the agenda.
- 25. Any Other Business not on the Agenda
- 26. To be notified of any matters to be placed on the agenda of the next meeting of the Parish Council
- 27. To confirm that the next meeting will be the Annual Parishioners' Meeting followed by the Annual Meeting of Langsett Parish Council and will be held on *Monday 18th May 2020* at 7.00pm at the Barn, Langsett.